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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Saunders-Petty Farmhouse c. 1829 is a two story four bay by one room
stuccoed stone house on Liberty Grove Road i % mile north of the Liberty
Grove @rossroads. The house faces south with an east/west gable orientation.

The house rests on a fully excavated fieldstone foundation and the south side
is exposed since the house is built into the south slope of a hill. The
stone has. been fully stuccoed and the structure is covered by a medium sToped
corrugated tin roof. A shed kitchen on the north side was added by the owner.

The south facade consists of four openings on both first and second
floors. The central two openings on the first floor are doors which are
flanked by 3/1 sash windows. The second floor is illuminated by four 3/1
sash and a boxed cornice with bed and crown moldings stretché across
immediately above. An 1829 datestone is located between the two central

. windows. The first floor is fully covered by a shed roof porch supported
by turned posts with sawn corner brackets.” A turned post balustrade connects
each post with another. As can be detected by the 3/1 sash all the other
windows are simarly treated. The doors have also been replaced but the
transom 1ights remain. .

The west gable end has two sash on each floor and two four pane attic
Tights that flank the interior end chimney pile. The stack above the roofline
is laid with brick. " The bargeboards have a corner bead.

The north side has only three openings but is basically covered by
the later shed additions. The same cornice with moldings stretches across
the base of the roof.

The interior was not open but severely remodeled with removal of partition
‘'walls and replacement of windows.

Just south of the house is a single story fieldstone springhouse with
gabled composition tile roof. It is also built into a bank with two Tevels.
A board door entrance allows entry on the north side to the upper level.

The main barn is situated on a higher level southwest of the house.
The medium sized frame barn is sheathed with typical vertical boards and
rests on a fieldstone foundation. On its northeast corner stands a circular
fieldstone silo with gabled seamed tin roof.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Saunders-Petty House although remodeled inside stands as a dated
example of the two story four bay house with two central doors and probable
hall/parlor plan. The house type is predominantly found in the Nottingham lots
area and also further east and west. The hall/parlor type with two front
door appears to come from a mixture of English House types that were affected
by a balancing of the facade. Another unusual feature of this complex is the
intact circular stone silo. Others in the area remain in partial ruin. The

spring house is a typical size and form.

R. Saunders owned this farm in 1877.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 e
(301) 267-1438
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